
 
Jack Venrick  

From: "Jack Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
To: "AJack R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2009 4:50 PM
Subject: 12-17-08 New Nail Gun Made by DeWalt
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----- Original Message ----- 
Sent: Wednesday, December 17, 2008 10:26 PM 
Subject: New Nail Gun Made by DeWalt 
 

New Nail Gun Made by DeWalt 
 

  

Might want to add this to your collection: 

New from DeWalt 

  

New Nail Gun, made by DeWalt. It can drive a 16d nail through a 2 
X 4 at 200 yards. This makes construction a breeze, you can sit in 
your lawn chair and build a fence. Just get the wife or kids to hold 
the fence boards in place while you sit back, relax with a cold drink, 
when they have the board in the right place just fire away. With the 
hundred round magazine, you can build the fence with a minimum of 
reloading. After a day of fence building with the new DeWalt Rapid 
Fire Nail Gun, the wife will not ask you to fix or build anything else.  
  

PS: add'l battery packs req'd!  
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